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BR 149 Correspondence concerning Sligo estates of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston 1806-26

BR149/1 Bundle of letters concerning Sligo election of 1806 1806

BR149/1/1
/1-2

Letter from Henry Stewart, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning election at Sligo,"I had it not in
my power to procure a seat on any terms your influence in Sligo is
at present small"; encloses a letter from Charles O'Hara of
Nymphsfield to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
asking for Palmerston's support for O'Hara's candidature for Sligo
seat in parliament, draft reply to O'Hara by Palmerston on reverse
of this letter

4 Nov 1806 - 23
Nov 1806

BR149/1/2 Letter from Mr William Elliot, chief secretary to the Lord
Lieutenant, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
asking that Palmerston support Francis William Charlemont,
second Earl of Charlemont to be a representative peer of Ireland on
the death of Francis Matthew, first Earl of Landaff, 1 page

7 Aug 1806

BR149/2 Bundle of letters concerning the building of Cliffony inn, County
Sligo

1822-27

BR149/2/1 Estimate for rebuilding Halfway House inn at Cliffony by Mr
Scantling, 2 pages 

n.d. c.1821

BR149/2/2
/1-2

Bill and receipt for payment from James Walker, agent to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston to Mick Killea, mason for
work on Cliffony inn

10 Feb 1821

BR149/2/3 Abstract of measurements of Half Way House inn, Cliffony
measured by John Giblin, 1 page

Sep 1820

BR149/2/4 Measurements of Halfway House inn, Cliffony measured by Owen
Hart, 3 pages

3 Apr 1822

BR149/2/5 Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's comparison of
estimates by Mr Hart and Mr McGreevy for finishing additions to
Cliffony inn, includes pencil sketches of floor plans on reverse, 4
pages

n.d. c.1826

BR149/2/6 Estimate from Owen and Henry Hart for work on Cliffony inn or
hotel, 2 pages

3 May 1826

BR149/2/7 Estimate by Owen Hart for work on Cliffony inn, 2 pages 18 May 1826

BR149/2/8 Estimate for addition to be built on inn or hotel at Cliffony by
William England, 2 pages

3 Jun 1826

BR149/2/9 Letter from Maurice Scanlon to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning estimate for finishing extension
to Cliffony inn, completing work on Moneygold and Cliffony
school houses, 1 page

20 Jun 1826

BR149/2/10 Estimate for finishing extension to Cliffony inn by Maurice
Scanlon, 1 page

1826

BR149/2/11 Estimate for building work on Cliffony inn by William Boyd, 1
page

17 Sep 1826

BR149/2/12 Estimate for addition to be completed on inn or hotel of Cliffony 18 Apr 1826
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by Arthur McGreevy, 2 pages

BR149/2/13 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning estimates for work on Cliffony inn,
William England is in gaol for not paying his tradesman, cost of
Scanlon and England's work on Mullaghmore pier, estimates for
Lisle to Grange road, plans of Mr Minty, work on the Moneygold
and Cliffony school houses, 2 pages

6 Jun 1826

BR149/2/14 Estimate for completing extensions to Cliffony inn by Alexander
Nimmo, annotated by Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, 3 pages

Oct 1826

BR149/2/15 Estimates for completing extensions to Cliffony according to
Alexander Nimmo's specifications by Maurice Scanlon, 2 pages

Dec 1826

BR149/2/16 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr McGreevy finishing Cliffony inn using
materials left by William England, information required from Mr
Minty as to progress of works, storm damage to canal bank and
harbour, 2 pages

16 Jan 1827

BR149/2/17 Alexander Nimmo's specification for work to be done on additions
to Cliffony inn, 4 pages

Oct 1826

BR149/3 Bundle of documents concerning erecting lime kilns at
Derrylehane

1825-6

BR149/3/1 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
costs of erecting a lime kiln at Derrylehane, 3 pages

Sep 1825

BR149/3/2 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning cost of rail road and possible profits of a lime kiln at
Derrylehane, 1 page

Oct 1826

BR149/3/3 Pen and wash plan of inclined planes of proposed lime kiln at
Derrylehane, 1 page

1826

BR149/4 Bundle of documents concerning setting up of schools on the
Sligo estates of Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

1824-6

BR149/4/1 Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony school, school books and grant
for furniture from the Society for promoting the education of the
poor of Ireland (Kildare Place Society), breaking of rules of
Society for promoting the education of the poor of Ireland by Mr
Connolly, schoolmaster: "[Connolly] allowed catechism to be read
during school hours, the cleanliness of the children was not
attended to, discipline was not kept up and the scriptures had not
been read at all", Connolly should have asked for bibles for the
school, now bibles have been supplied by the Hibernian Bible
Society, 4 pages

27 Sep 1826

BR149/4/2
/1-3

Printed plans and elevations of school houses by? Society for
promoting the education of the poor of Ireland

n.d. c.1825

BR149/4/3 Ground plan of Castlegal and ?Cliffony school, 1 page n.d. c.1825

BR149/4/4
/1-2

Plan and estimate for Cliffony school house, together with
explanatory notes by William England, annotated by Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

Sep 1824
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BR149/4/5 Plan and estimate for Castlegal school house by William England,
2 pages

Oct 1824

BR149/4/6 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
estimates for schools at Cliffony, Castlegal, Mount Temple, 1 page

Apr 1825

BR149/4/7
/1-2

Letter from G.Swan, agent to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston concerning grants for schools at Cliffony, Castlegal
and Moneygold [Mount Temple school is moving to Moneygold
because Mrs Soden is to be living in Moneygold], encloses extract
of forms for grants under the Lord Lieutenant's school fund

22 Jun 1825

BR149/4/8 Estimate by William Boyd for making furniture for Cliffony
school, 1 page

17 Sep 1826

BR149/4/9 Printed leaflet about the Society for promoting the education of the
poor of Ireland, includes statement of principles, books suitable for
schools published by the society, 4 pages

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/10 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on sizes
of school needed for a given number of children, 1 page

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/11 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on age of
the population of the barony of Carbury, 1 page

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/12 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
population which could go to Lisle school between the ages of 5
and 15, 2 pages

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/13 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
comparing numbers of population over the age of 90 in Ireland and
Great Britain, 1 page

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/14 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on
population of England, Scotland and Wales aged between 5 and 15
based on 1821 census, 2 pages

n.d. c.1826

BR149/4/15
/1-2

Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Society for promoting the education of the poor of Ireland, asking
how the Kildare Place Society helps Cliffony school, what the
Society's regulations are and how has Felix Connolly transgressed
them, asks for this letter to be returned, ?includes poster printed by
the Society for promoting the education of the poor of Ireland,
contained regulations about religious teaching in the Society's
schools

26 Sep 1826

BR149/4/16 Expenses of Robert Young incurred on planting bent at
Mullaghmore, lime sale, road to Derrylihane, Moneygold and
Cliffony schools

4 Nov 1827

BR149/4/17
/1-4

Bundle of printed leaflets and pamphlets of societies connected
with education in Ireland including Society for promoting the
education of the poor of Ireland, The ladies hibernian female
school society, Irish society for promoting the education of the
native Irish through the medium of their own language

1824-5

BR149/4/18 Letter from Felix Connolly, schoolmaster of Cliffony to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning help from the
priest, removal of revenue police has meant that six pupils have left
the school, asks for money, 2 pages

25 Jan 1827

BR149/4/19 Letter from Andrew Harrison of Cartron Kilerdoo to Henry John Oct 1826
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Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a job as
schoolmaster, 1 page

BR149/4/20 Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
to John Newburn, authorising Newburn to read scriptures to
Palmerston's tenants and desiring "to be told if any person on my
estate whether man or woman or child should ill treat you in any
manner ..... [note by Palmerston] these words were put in at
Newburn's particular request as he said the woman and children
annoyed him the most", 1 page

29 Oct 1827

BR149/5 Bundles of documents concerning building of harbour at
Mullaghmore and related works

1827-8

BR149/5/1 Letter from James Simpson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of harbour, 2 pages

21 Oct 1827

BR149/5/2 Letter from Harold Townsend of the Irish Fishery Office to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning cost of
buying and maintaining a fishing smack at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

20 Oct 1827

BR149/5/3 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, apologizing that he is not able to meet with
Palmerston in Cliffony due to illness, but has sent an assistant, Mr
Meredith instead, to examine progress of Mr Minty and his works
at Mullaghmore, checking of expenditure, 2 pages

27 Oct 1827

BR149/5/4 Letter from James Simpson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress made clearing the mouth of
Mullaghmore harbour, work on pier, 2 pages

7 Oct 1827

BR149/5/5
/1-2

Letter from Harold Townsend of the Irish Fishery Office, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning a grant of
£400 towards building a fishing smack for Mullaghmore harbour,
also part of letter from unknown addressed to "My dear Palmerston
....." concerning costs of building a fishing smack

4 Nov 1827 - 16
Nov 1827

BR149/5/6 Extract of expenditure on Aghamlish works by Mr Minty up to 18
Aug 1827

4 Nov 1827

BR149/5/7 Amended abstracts of Mr Minty's expenditure on works at
Mullaghmore, Cliffony, Castlegal, Derrylihane and Bunduff, 5
pages

28 Jan 1828

BR149/5/8 Letter from John Jones, brazier of Holyhead to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning sending of
pierhead light for Mullaghmore to Ireland, 1 page

24 Dec 1827

BR149/5/9
/1-3

Mr Minty's day labourer accounts for work on sand bank at
Mullaghmore, road from Castlegal to Bunduff sluice, road from
Grange to Lisle and bank across Mullaghmore strand, together with
letter from Minty to James Walker concerning his accounts

Sep 1826 - Feb
1828

BR149/6 Bundle of letters concerning cultivation of bogs 1824-8

BR149/6/1
/1-7

Bundle of memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning amounts of bogs of his Sligo estate, costs
of draining bogs, Alexander Nimmo is to survey the bogs with
view to best method of reclaiming them

Oct 1824
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BR149/6/2 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, reporting on survey of bogs and possibilities
for reclamation on Palmerston's Sligo estates, need for railway to
transport manure, 4 pages

22 Jul 1825

BR149/6/3 Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
to Alexander Nimmo, concerning plans to reclaim bogs, 5 pages

1 Aug 1825

BR149/6/4 Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
to Graves Swan, concerning report by Alexander Nimmo on
reclaiming of bogs on the Sligo estates, 4 pages

1 Aug 1825

BR149/6/5 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of amount
of expense and profits from draining 100 acres of bog at Grellagh
and Castlegal, 2 pages

Sep 1825

BR149/6/6 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
amounts of bog on Sligo estimate based on Williamson survey of
1813, 3 pages

 
Sep 1825

BR149/6/7
/1-3

Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of bogs
to be reclaimed on proposed railway line, lists tenants to redeem
the land from, also length of railway and sketch of Palmer's patent
railway

Sep 1825

BR149/6/8
/1-4

Abstracts of James Young's accounts of reclamation of bogs at
Grellagh and Castlegal, including sketch map

4 Nov 1827

BR149/6/9 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on Aghamlish works, planting of rye as the
land is too wet for potatoes and oats, bent planting, rain affecting
work at Mullaghmore although the pier has suffered no damage
yet, flooding, road from Cliffony to the bogs, 4 pages

21 Dec 1827
[ e r r o n e o u s l y
docketed by
Palmerston as
22 Dec 1827]

BR149/6/10
/1-3

Statements by James Young of bogs cultivated and expenses
incurred since 1826

Aug 1828

BR149/6/11 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
bog cultivation project and its expenses, 3 pages

Oct 1828

BR149/7 Bundle of letters from William Kernagham to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning proposed
railways and canal to connect Lough Allen to Lough Gill, County
Sligo

1839-45 

BR149/7/1 Letter from William Kernaghan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, written on the back of a printed flyer
advertising a resolution to send a petition to the House of
Commons for a grant to run a canal between Lough Allen and
Lough Gill to connect Sligo to Dublin via the River Shannon,
asking for Palmerston's support for the resolution

22 Jul 1839 - 24
Jul 1839

BR149/7/2
/1-2

Letter from William Kernaghan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning petition to the House of
Commons for permission to have a canal between Lough Allen and
Lough Gill, includes draft reply from Palmerston explaining why
the petition cannot be laid before Parliament

12 Aug 1839 -
16 Aug 1839

BR149/7/3
/1-3

Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
William Kernaghan, enclosing a copy of letter [by Palmerston]
from J.Spring Rice to Palmerston and an extract of a report from
Colonel Sir John Burgoyne both on the feasibility of having a canal
from Lough Allen to Lough Gill

27 Aug 1839 - 3
Sep 1839
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BR149/7/4 Letter from William Kernaghan to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning railway lines between Dublin and
Mulligar and between Newry and Enniskillin, 1 page

2 Jun 1845

 
BR149/8 Bundle of letters concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount

Palmerston's Sligo estates
1811-68

BR149/8/1 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning proposal [not found] for Sligo town
plots and asking for a statement of the present situation of his Sligo
estates, 2 pages

22 Dec 1811

BR149/8/2 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning 20 guineas given to Palmerston by
Michael Curry (son of Bartholomew Curry of Kiltikear) to pay his
father's rent, the balance to be given to Bartholomew Curry, 2
pages

9 Feb 1812

BR149/8/3 Report by James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third1

Viscount Palmerston, with reference to a memorandum written by
Palmerston concerning his Sligo estates in Sep 1813, 8 pages

30 Oct 1815

BR149/8/4 Letter by James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the altering of letter from Palmerston to
John Gillespy of Cliffony to make it look like Palmerston had
agreed for him to keep a house and some land when the reverse
was the case, 5 pages

18 Mar 1815

BR149/8/5
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a proposal by John McMorrows for a plot in
Castle Street, Sligo

20 Mar 1815 - 
25 Apr 1815

BR149/8/6
/1-5  

Correspondence between Charles O'Hara of Nymphsfield, and
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning fund
started by landed proprietors and merchants of Sligo to buy food
to feed the people of Sligo as there has been a very bad harvest,
includes printed appeal for subscriptions, letter to Palmerston from
his Sligo agent James Walker, commenting on the background to
the appeal

4 Jan - 1 Feb 
1817

BR149/8/7
/1-3

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscriptions to poor relief fund, high cost
of imported food, encloses list of subscribers to fund and printed
report of divisional committee appointed to assess the state of the
poor in Sligo

13 Mar 1817

BR149/8/8 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
Graves Swan, concerning subscription to charitable fund,
abatements of rents in Dublin, letting of warehouse in Hanbury
Lane, Dublin, raising of loan, abatements of rent at Creevykeel,
Cartron Kilerdoo, Abbey Quarter, Drumharnaght, Knocknaskagh,
O'Bierne's proposal to sell lease in Gortnaleck, Stackpole's
proposal for ?mill at Chapelizod, Dublin, Hugh Ward's proposal
for John's Lane, Sligo, abatement for Donnelly of the female
orphan house, Dublin, taking ?Lord Donoughmore to court over
?ownership of Palmerston, Dublin :"he is the last man whom I
should think likely to be persuaded out of anything valuable",
thought must be given to granting leases to tenants at will in Sligo
in order to create and register voters in time for the general election
of Oct 1818, 5 pages

4 Apr 1817
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BR149/8/9 Letter from Mr O'Bierne of Rundale cottage, Creevymore, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking if
Palmerston wishes to buy his interest in Gortnaleck, 3 pages

16 Feb 1817

BR149/8/10 Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning registering of votes in Sligo, Mr Walker
thinks that he can create 190 votes, 3 pages

23 May 1817

BR149/8/11
/1-2

Letter from Mr O'Bierne of Rundale cottage, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning sale of O'Bierne's
interest in Gortnaleck to Palmerston, includes detailed comments
on this transaction by Graves Swan, Palmerston's agent, to
Palmerston

4 Jul 1817 - 9
Aug 1817

BR149/8/12 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning petition from Mr Henderson of Castle
Street, Sligo, asking for an abatement of rent, 3 pages

3 Aug 1817

BR149/8/13 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to ?
Graves Swan, concerning conditions for new Sligo leases: length
of those not useful for voting rights, Mr Wynne as one of the lives:
"though he is in point of age within my limit of 60 years, yet I
think him likely to live to an undesirable age ..... the greatest point
is to get the leases registered with all possible expedition in order
that the votes may be valid in October twelve month", 2 pages

27 Aug 1817

BR149/8/14 Letter from G.Swan, agent to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston concerning fever in Sligo holding up registering of
freeholders, Grellagh and Cliffony were closed by the violence of
the fever, some of the town tenants after building houses on their
plots refuse to sign their new leases, so far 118 have registered,
conditions of new leases, donation to Sligo fever hospital, 4 pages

29 Nov 1817

BR149/8/15 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, refusing Mr Henderson's request for an abatement
of a plot in Castle Street, Sligo, 1 page

4 Jun 1818

BR149/8/16 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning selling Mr Wynne part of Cadgers Field
in Sligo, 1 pages

24 Nov 1818

BR149/8/17
/1-2

Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning enclosed Irish accounts 1808-16

28 Jan 1819

BR149/8/18 Letter from James Walker to Graves Swan, concerning tithes and
glebe rights in Aghamlish parish, 3 pages

23 Oct 1823

BR149/8/19 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
number and tonnage of vessels using Sligo harbour between 1818-
23

1824

BR149/8/20 Letter from James Walker to Graves Swan, concerning proposal of
Mistress O'Bierne's undertenants for ? Castle Street, Gortnaleck
tenants are refusing the Leydens of Grogea to have occupation of
part of the mountain, rent arrears, stable and coach house should
be built at Cliffony inn, site at Cliffony for linen bleacher, 3 pages

1 Apr 1824

BR149/8/21 Notes by James Walker on various issues to do with Sligo estate,
including Castle Street proposals [includes pencil sketch of the
plot], Mr Martin's mill in Sligo, Gortnaleck tenants refusing the
Leydens their land, Aghamlish tithes and glebe, small number of

n.d. c.1824
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protestant tenants means that building schools on the estate under
the Society for promoting the education of the poor of Ireland
(Kildare Place) is not practicable, religion of Palmerston's previous
Sligo agents, Richard Wynne's affairs have been so embarrassed
that he had to take shelter in Holyrood House, potatoes sown at
Sligo girls school, 4 pages

BR149/8/22 Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
permanent charges on his Sligo estates, 1 page

n.d. c.1824

BR149/8/23 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on
Alexander Nimmo's estimates on proposed works on Aghamlish
estate, 3 pages

Sep 1825

BR149/8/24 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning vessels using Sligo and neighbouring ports to transport
turf, taken from a report of the Fishery Board presented to the
House of Commons in 1825, 4 pages

1825

BR149/8/25 Contemporary copy of letter from R.H.Minty to Alexander Nimmo,
concerning embankment at mouth of Bunduff marsh, on reverse of
letter is a sketch of the bridge and embankment, 2 pages

8 Jan 1826

BR149/8/26 Abstract of Sligo accounts for year ending Jul 1826, includes rents
collected and expenditure on improvements, 8 pages

Oct 1826

BR149/8/27 Abstract by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
costs of various improvements to his estates in Aghamlish, 5 pages

Nov 1827

BR149/8/28 Abstract by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of
export of grain and flour from Sligo between 1824-7, 1 page

1828

BR145/2/67 Aplotment of Aghamlish Apr 1828

BR149/8/29 Contemporary copy of letter from John Cossart of the Irish Ballast
Office, to Stewart and Kincaid, concerning permission for a light
house to be built at Mullaghmore harbour, 1 page

25 Aug 1828

BR149/8/30 Memorandum by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
on Sligo works expenses, 1 page

May 1829

BR149/8/31 Abstract of annual accounts of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Irish estates, showing income and expenditure

1817-32

BR149/8/32 Letter from Mary Corrigan of Cliffony [inn], to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning her dispute with
her lodger Revd Greene over his rent and conditions, 2 pages

2 Jan 1845

BR149/8/33
/1-2

Letter from Richard Earle, private secretary to the Chief Secretary
of Ireland, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
enclosing a report from William Tracy, ?inspector of Sligo to
Major Warbarton, Inspector General of Constabulary of Ireland,
concerning conversation Tracy had with John Lynch, Palmerston's
Sligo agent concerning unrest in Cliffony, existence of a secret
"confederacy" amongst the tenants which was involved in unrest
in Donegal and had stolen gunpowder from Lynch's stores at
Ballyshannon, influence of Catholic priests over the tenantry,
effect of conviction of Crystal and his confederates at the ?Sligo
assizes, consolidation of Carny and Mount Temple parties

19 Nov 1832 -
30 Nov 1832

BR149/8/34 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning  population of Aghamlish compared with

1 Feb 1829
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before the famine, work on sinking rivers at Grange being carried
out under Land Improvement Act loan has kept people employed
and not dependent on relief, however now the £2000 granted under
this scheme is nearly all spent, not enough unsold fish to make fish
curing feasible at Mullaghmore, a fund has been set up to buy
decked vessels for deep sea fishing at Mullaghmore, planting of
acorns sent from England by Palmerston, some of the beans have
been given to the curator of the Dublin Society's Botanical Gardens
and to the Agricultural Society and the rest have been sent to John
Lynch in Sligo for planting, Mrs Soden's request for ?abatements
should be turned down as she does not do any improvements but
simply complains, avenue to Money Gold, 11 pages

BR149/8/35 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of the
amounts of crops and stock on his Aghamlish estate, 1 page

Oct 1858

BR149/8/36 Letter from John Hannon, agent, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Aghamlish works including
Mullaghmore harbour, Cliffony hotel, Dr Jeffcots house in
Cliffony, crops suffered from storms, abundance of seaweed,
encouraging tenants to grow green crops such as turnips and
clover, tree planting programme, repair of fences, plantations,
rabbits, 16 pages

20 May 1858

BR149/8/37 Letter from George Seymour of Brigg, Lincolnshire, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for information about
bent planting, 3 pages

30 Aug 1864

BR149/9/ Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent planting project on his Aghamlish
estates

1826-8

BR149/9/1 Letter from James Young, steward and agriculturalist to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on progress of
bent planting at Mullaghmore, stormy weather and lack of
instructions has hampered work, dispute with Mr Lockhart as to
the best way to manage the project and payment of workers,
draining bogs at Castlegall and Grellagh, 4 pages

25 Jan 1826

BR149/9/2 Letter from James Young, steward and agriculturalist to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on progress of
road at Derrylihane, bog draining at Castlegall and Grellagh, bent
planting at Mullaghmore, expenses, 3 pages

24 Mar 1826 

BR149/9/3
/1-2

Letter from James Young, steward and agriculturalist to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting on progress of
bent planting at Mullaghmore, encloses a sketch by William
Scanlon of parts of Mullaghmore planted with bent, planting
potatoes and turnips on reclaimed bogs at Castlegall and Grellagh,
cost of transporting sand to bogs, experimental lime burning at
?Derrylihane, schoolhouse, expenses

28 May 1826 -
31 May 1826

BR149/9/4 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on costs
of planting Grellagh wood between 1812-16, 1 page

n.d. c. 1825-6

BR149/9/5 Return by William Clark of number of acres of land planted with
bent by Mr Young and Mr Roach, 1 page

8 Sep 1828

BR149/9/6 Return by William Scanlon of amount of land planted with bent, 1
page

13 Aug 1828
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BR149/10/ Bundle of letters concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's County Sligo estates

1827

BR149/10/1 Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning election of General Henry King
to be Member of Parliament for Sligo County: "[King] will find his
return at another election very doubtful, the Catholic party are
totally against him although he made them no pledge ...... the
Catholic party will support any man who will pledge himself to
support their question [emancipation] in Parliament and they only
want a man to offer of some rank"; roofing material for Gilmartin's
house [?Mullaghmore], pier head house, road to Mullaghmore
from Cliffony, presentment to assizes for a grant to lower the hill
on the banks of the Cartron river, Mr McGreevy to start work on
Cliffony inn, lack of attendance at Cliffony school, work on
schoolhouse, quarry in Temple Street, Sligo, 4 pages

28 Jan 1827

BR149/10/2
/1-2

Letter from Revd Charles Armstrong of Sligo rectory, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the setting up
of a Sligo Scripture Readers Society, includes resolutions arising
from meeting setting up the society, Sligo dispensary

20 Jan 1827 - 27
Jan 1827

BR149/10/3 Letter from Mr Minty, supervisor of works, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore
pier, Gilmartin's house at Mullaghmore, sluice of Bunduff
embankment, presentment passed for rebuilding bridge on
Mullaghmore to Cliffony road, reclamation of bog at Grellagh,
land around Cliffony school and alteration to schoolhouse, eight
children are currently attending the school, scripture reader is not
proving popular and children throw stones and mud at him, 4 pages

8 Feb 1827

BR149/10/4 Letter from Martin Madden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a petition he would like to be presented to
the House of Commons from the Catholics of Sligo, 1 page

15 Feb 1827

BR149/10/5 Letter from Mr Minty, supervisor of works, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore
pier, Castlegall and Bunduff road, Bunduff embankment and
sluice, changing course of Cartron river, bent blowing, road from
Cliffony to bog, Derrylehane, costs of works, specimen of coal
discovered, 4 pages

11 Jun 1827

BR149/10/6 Letter from Isabella Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new schoolmistress [?Miss Plunkett] for
Cliffony school, Catholic opposition to the school at Cliffony and
Moneygold [Mount Temple], the only children going to Miss
Plunkett's school at Cliffony were Mrs Soden's as the rest stayed
away respecting the wishes of the Catholic priest, rival Catholic
school run by former schoolmaster Mr Connolly; thirty children
going to Moneygold school, mostly children of the soldiers and
revenue police rather than tenants, 4 pages

25 Jun 1827

BR149/10/7
/1-2

Letter from Anna Plunkett, schoolmistress of Cliffony to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, complaining of being
"both discouraged and frightened by all the neighbours" asking for
her salary to start so that she can afford to buy wood for the "wet
and cold schoolroom" as she is penniless, includes covering letter
from Mrs Soden to Palmerston, concerning Miss Plunkett who has
only two pupils both protestants, recommends against employing
Mr Campbell as schoolmaster at Cliffony "he has read his
recantation but as few weeks ..... that alone would prevent the

9 Jul 1827 - 23
Jul 1827
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Roman Catholic peasantry from sending their children to him

BR149/10/8
/1-2

Letter from J.Reid, secretary to the Commissioners for Improving
the town and harbour of Sligo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for permission to remove a house on
Sligo Old Bridge in order to widen it, includes plan of proposed
work in pen and wash drawn up by M.Geraghty

19 Jul 1827

BR149/10/9 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning widening of Old Bridge in Sligo, progress
of work at Grellagh, over expenditure at Mullaghmore pier
(causing Palmerston to recommend in reply to this letter noted on
letter's docket, that Mr Minty, supervisor of works, to be
immediately suspended pending explanation of the great excess in
time and money), Cliffony inn, Cliffony schoolmistress only has
two children from the scripture reader's family, 3 pages

31 Jul 1827

BR149/10/10 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bills from Scanlon [surveyor] for work at
Cliffony school and Moneygold and Mullaghmore (pierhead
house), writ for taking possession from Mr Chrystal and Mr Duffy
at Castlegarron, Walker questions whether their houses should also
be pulled down as an example, 2 pages

7 Aug 1827

BR149/10/11 Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repair of Bunduff marsh bank, progress of
Mullaghmore pier, road from Cliffony to Mullaghmore, bent
planting, stopping of all work will have a serious effect on the pier,
4 pages

8 Aug 1827

BR149/10/12 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Minty's work on the pier, Nimmo
has sent Mr Simpson to replace Minty, 2 pages

16 Aug 1827

BR149/10/13
/1-2

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a letter from R.H.Minty
complaining about Palmerston's decision to stop work on the pier 

11 Aug 1827 -
22 Aug 1827

BR149/10/14 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning why Corrigan of Cliffony inn was involved
in Minty's expenses for harbour works, period of notice needed to
tell Corrigan to quit Cliffony inn, state of crops planted by
agriculturalist, James Young, distillers encouraging growth of
barley in Ireland, 4 pages

6 Sep 1827

BR149/10/15
/1-2

Letter from H.Townsend of the Irish Fisheries Office to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning grant made
by the Commissioners of Irish Fisheries in 1826 (contemporary
copy of grant order enclosed) towards a hooker fro Mullaghmore
harbour

7 Nov 1826
contemporary
copy; 6 
Sep 1827

BR149/10/16 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning preliminary report from Mr
Simpson on Mr Minty's progress at Mullaghmore pier, 2 pages

12 Sep 1827

BR149/10/17 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Simpson's progress on Mullaghmore
pier, possibility of Mr Maughan building hooker for Mullaghmore
harbour, Young's crops, 3 pages

2 Oct 1827

BR149/10/18 Letter from Harold Townsend of the Irish Fishery Office to James
Walker, concerning hooker for Mullaghmore, 2 pages

11 Oct 1827
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BR149/10/19 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mr Simpson being unable to
complete work on the pier due to bad weather, Simpson's payment,
3 pages

24 Nov 1827

BR149/10/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Dublin and Sligo accounts, paving tax for
house in Hanbury Lane, Dublin, sending copy of catechisms,
market for rape seed, recommendation of a schoolmaster for
Cliffony, trying to get hold of a copy of Mr Blake's Christian
Lessons, need proof of ownership for tithe claim at Aghamlish,
light for Mullaghmore harbour, 6 pages

27 Nov 1827 

BR149/10/21 Letter from Arthur McGreevy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning estimates for painting the walls
of the harbour house at Mullaghmore and for windows of Cliffony
inn, 2 pages

4 Dec 1827 - 5
Dec 1827

BR149/10/22 Letter from James Simpson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting very bad weather at Mullaghmore, parapet
wall, instructions from Mr Nimmo, 1 page

5 Dec 1827

BR149/10/23 Letter from Revd McHugh, priest of Aghamlish to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning religious education
of Catholic children in Cliffony schools, 160 attend the school, 4
pages

7 Dec 1827

BR149/10/24 Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning James Simpson's work on
Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

26 Dec 1827

BR149/10/25 Letter from Maurice Scanlon to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining about his salary for work on
Moneygold and Cliffony school and Mullaghmore harbour, 3 pages

15 Dec 1827

BR149/10/26 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, stationary for Cliffony school, instructions form James
Young (supervisor of works), work on Cliffony inn, Doghety's
hayrick at Castlegarron was burnt perhaps by those upset not to get
the lease of Dogherty's plot, light for Mullaghmore pier has not yet
arrived, right to Aghamlish tithes, 3 pages

19 Dec 1827

BR149/10/27 Contemporary copy of letter from James Simpson to Alexander
Nimmo, concerning storms at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

21 Dec 1827

BR149/10/28 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning storm damage to parapet wall at
Mullaghmore, expenditure on works, inventory of tools and
equipment, progress of Miss Plunkett at Cliffony school, 3 pages

23 Dec 1827

BR149/10/29 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning rents, possibility of Mr Blyth to be
schoolmaster at Cliffony, wall completed at Dominick Street,
Dublin, light for Mullaghmore harbour, Torbay fisherman in
Ireland might work at Mullaghmore, McGreevy's (carpenter)
estimate for work at Cliffony, Dublin renewals for Cooks,
Donnybrook and Oxmantown, proposal for Arbour Hill, 5 pages

29 Dec 1827

BR149/10/30 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning breach in wall at Mullaghmore harbour
(includes sketch), 3 pages

24 Dec 1827
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BR149/10/31 Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning inventory of equipment used for building
works, asks for permission to get a search warrant to recover tools 
especially crowbars, list of Simpson's work to be finished, progress
of McGreevy on harbour master's house at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

27 Dec 1827

BR149/11 Bundle of letters concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates

1828-38

BR149/11/1 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
Test and Corporation acts possibly a draft for a speech on the
subject in the House of Commons during the debate on the repeal
of the acts, 4 pages

1828

BR149/11/2 Letter from James Soden of Mount Temple to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning unrest in the county,
indictment of John Waters for murder of Michael Harrison of
Bunduff, involvement of the Murtoughs or Murtys in the murder
case, 2 pages

23 Feb 1828

BR149/11/3 Letter from John Nelson and John Harrington, Wesleyan ministers
of Sligo, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning a plot in Castle Street, Sligo on which they wish to
build a chapel, 2 pages

19 Apr 1828  

BR149/11/4 Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning abscondment of John Waters, murderer of
Thomas Harris, Water's accomplice Mr Murtys (who trampled on
Harris's body) has been deported, the grand jury have adopted the
Lyle and Bunduff roads (?built by Palmerston), 1 page

21 Apr 1828

BR149/11/5 Letter from John Leonard to James Walker, accusing Mr Young,
supervisor of works of being dishonest, 3 pages

20 Apr 1828

BR149/11/6
/1-2

Letter from Harold Townsend of the Irish Fishery Office to Henry
Greville, private secretary to the Chief Secretary, concerning
payment of Mr List, of Cowes, for building a hooker for
Mullaghmore, includes draft reply by Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, to Mr Townsend

28 Aug 1828 -
13 Sept 1828

BR149/11/7 Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
to Henry William Paget, first Marquis of Anglesey, Lord
Lieutenant of Ireland, concerning payment of Mt List for building
a boat for Mullaghmore, 10 pages

17 Sep 1828

BR149/11/8
/1-2

Letter from Henry Greville, private secretary to the Chief
Secretary, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
confirming that Mr List has been paid for his work, includes
receipt of payment to Daniel List for £385

20 Oct 1828 - 21
Oct 1828

BR149/11/9 Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of books
and equipment sent to William Jordan, schoolmaster of cliffony, 1
page

24 Oct 1828

BR149/11/10 Letter from E.Nicholson, Inspector of Fisheries to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the condition of a
new fishing cutter and possibilities of candidates for its master, 2
pages

23 Oct 1828

BR149/11/11 Letter from E.Nicholson, Inspector of Fisheries to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, introducing Mr Burke who is

27 Oct 1827 
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sail the new boat to Mullaghmore, reverse of letter has pencil
calculations by Palmerston

BR149/11/12 Letter from Daniel Reilly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, proposing to build a house at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

Oct 1828

BR149/11/13 Proposal by Thomas Neillis to build a house in Cliffony, 1 page 30 Oct 1828

BR149/11/14 Estimate by William Boyd for furniture for Cliffony boys school,
1 page

20 Oct 1828

BR149/11/15
/1-2

Diagram of proposed lighter to be built for Mullaghmore, together
with covering letter from Thomas Walsh, ship and boat builder of
Sligo to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,

28 Jan 1830

BR149/11/16 Account of the cost of building a corn store at Mullaghmore, 1
page

13 Nov 1833

BR149/11/17 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning boundary of Palmerston's land on Upper
Dominick Street, Dublin, engineer should be sent to Mullaghmore
to examine the work on the pier, 3 pages

18 Jun 1834

BR149/11/18 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning whether William Gore, last life in the
Clogbolly lease, and last heard of having become high sheriff of
New South Wales, has died, negotiations with Mr Sullivan over
Donnybrook, Dublin, sale of Sligo corn, 4 pages

16 Jul 1834

BR149/11/19
1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning meeting of land agents of Ireland
concerning the problems of payment of tithes under the Recovery
of tithes (Ireland) act (2 & 3 William IV, c.41) 1832 and the
Composition of tithes (Ireland) act (3 & 4 William IV, c.100) 1833,
copy of minutes of the meeting enclosed, recommend that
Palmerston pay the composite tithes for Aghamlish

2 Oct 1834 - 22
Oct 1834

BR149/11/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letter from ?Mr Kirwen about a renewal of
lease, Cliffony schools have been put under the superintendence of
the Board of Education, tithes, 3 pages

1 Nov 1834

BR149/11/21 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Dublin and Sligo rentals and accounts, 4
pages

19 May 1835

BR149/11/22 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising a £4000 loan, Sligo rental account,
finding a tenant for a house in Hanbury Street, Dublin, 3 pages

29 Apr 1835

BR149/11/23 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bent and pine tree planting, problems of
severe weather and Rundale cottage's (Lynch's house) roof fell in,
3 pages

16 Dec 1836

BR149/11/24 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning bog reclamation, expenses involved, crops
planted on reclaimed bogs, 4 pages

27 Aug 1836

BR149/11/25 Contemporary copy of extracts from a report of Richard Thomas
on the feasibility of improving the harbour at Mullaghmore,

12 Jul 1837 - 38
D e c  1 8 3 7 ;
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includes diagram and estimate of expenditure needed for the
improvements, also contemporary copy of letter from Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to his agent Joseph Kincaid
commenting on Thomas's report, 20 pages

contemporary
copies

BR149/11/26 Contemporary copy of extract from Richard Thomas's second
report to the Board of Works (replying to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston,'s comments of 28 Dec 1837 on
Thomas's first report) on Mullaghmore harbour improvements, 6
pages

21 Feb 1838
contemporary
copy

BR149/11/27 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lack of reply to his letter of the 25 October
and 18 November [1830], need for deeds renewal for ever prior to
1703 for a case they are preparing, works at Aghamlish are
suffering from Palmerston's lack of attention to them, Lynch [Sligo
agriculturalist] has had no instructions for two months, 2 pages

19 Jan 1831  

BR149/12 Bundle of letters concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates:

1840-64

BR149/12/1 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Stevenson's report on the progress  on
the work improving Mullaghmore harbour, quarries at
Mullaghmore and Bunduff, Dublin rents have had to be used to pay
the Mullaghmore workers, Mr Middlemass, the engineer in charge
of the project has made excellent arrangements, the harbour has
cost so much that all other works have stopped including the Milk
Harbour cottage and the Mount Temple schoolhouse, new
divisions of plots, 6 pages

30 Nov 1840

BR149/12/2 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning discussion of the plans for Mullaghmore
harbour with the Board of Works, Mr Giblin, the Board of Works
engineer disagrees with the proposals for lengthening the pier, 2
pages

11 May 1846

BR149/12/3
/1-2

Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lowering of Nursery hill (includes return
of monthly progress of the excavation between Oct 1845 and Feb
1846), stormy weather, complaints of tenants who will not make
roads without compulsion, Sir Robert Gore Booth gives a greater
allowance to the tenants for roads through their land than
Palmerston, expenses of cutting down Nursery hill, shingle and
stones in the basin of Mullaghmore harbour, Rundale cottage has
been slated (Lynch's house) and the rendering and carpentry work
is going on well, early crop of potatoes have failed but later ones
are doing quite well, 5 pages

12 May 1846

BR149/12/4 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning possession of Ennismurray island from Mr
Wynne, squaring plots and "abolishing" old village and building
houses for a new village on Ennismurray, estimates for altering
Cliffony inn (includes note by Palmerston, of costs of altering
Cliffony inn and decision that plan number 2 should go ahead),
squaring of land at Aghamlish

13 May 1846 -
20 May 1846

BR149/12/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a letter from Richard Clement Moody,
governor of the Falkland Islands, on growing of tussock grass, cost
of importing the seeds to Sligo, 2 pages

18 May 1846
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BR149/12/6
/1-2

Draft resolutions of the Enniskillen and Sligo Railway Company, 
annotated by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
together with covering letter from Mr McFadden, 3 pages

13 May 1846 -
18 May 1846

BR149/12/7
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed letter from Revd Edward Powell,
vicar of Coolavin, asking for a subscription to distress committee
to combat misery from high food prices, failure of potato crop and
arrears from crop failures since 1844: "mitigate the sufferings of a
vast population involved in such a fearful calamity"

5 May 1846 - 22
May 1846

BR149/12/8 Letter from John Lynch to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cuttings of black sallow, poplar and willow
trees in nursery, Mr Wynne has started a committee for distress in
the barony of Carbury, which includes Dr West, the dispensary
doctor, Revd Brennan, Mr Ormsby Gore and Lynch, as yet there is
no real distress except amongst landless poor but the committee
will be responding to a request from the Board of Works to look
into which were the best project, road building and hill lowering to
employ the poor should distress set in; the crops are doing well
"there never was a finer appearance of the potato crop than there
is a present", 3 pages

7 Jun 1846

BR149/12/9
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a letter from Mrs Soden asking Palmerston
to
buy her lands at Moneygold

7 Jun 1846

BR149/12/10 Letter from Messrs Mallty Beachcroft & Robinson of £ Little
George Street, Westminster, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning drafting of Sligo Ship Canal Bill, 1 page

20 Jun 1846

BR149/12/11 Printed prospectus of the Hibernian land and flax investment
society, which aims to raise one million pounds to invest in the
Irish flax industry as seven million pounds worth of foreign flax is
currently being imported in to Ireland. "The crisis [?famine] which
has just passed over [Ireland] ..... has bowed down the noble to the
earth, has smitten the peasant in his cabin, but like the whirlwind
and the tempest, it has cleared the atmosphere, and left the air
purer and more wholesome for the survivors" and led to cheap land
to invest in which individuals are wary of doing so of unrest: "none
of these objections can apply to a Corporation ..... it presents no
tangible object to the assassin's gun, or the marauders knife", it is
hoped to have investors from amongst statesmen "for the great
influence it will have over the morals and comfort of the people, by
the remunerative employment it will afford them, and by the peace
of the country consequent therein", from capitalists "the security
which is offered by land bought at low prices and improved by the
Company" and from the benevolent "by the tranquillity, the
comfort, and the happiness it will confer on Ireland", 3 pages

1848

BR149/12/12 Contemporary copy of letter from John Lynch to Joseph Kincaid,
concerning reduction of expenses of works on Aghamlish estate,
including the nursery and Mullaghmore, Milk Harbour, Moneygold
farms, stone clearing, Lynch is upset that Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, wishes to cut down expenditure to the level
where the ground is prevented from going to waste, 6 pages

16 May 1849

BR149/12/13 Letter from Robert Wilson to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a subscription to the Primitive methodist
missionary society of Sligo, note by Palmerston of his reply on

28 May 1850 -
30 May 1850



17

reverse of letter "however much I [Palmerston] appreciate the merit
of their exertions I do not wish in the present state of things to take
part in religious differences in the County of Sligo, 1 page

BR149/12/14 Newspaper cutting of report by George Augustus Bedford,
commander and admiralty survey, to the harbour committee of the
port of Sligo into improvements in Sligo harbour

1852

BR149/12/15 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning effects Landlord and tenant leasing bill on
Palmerston, 17 pages

15 Mar 1853

BR149/12/16
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Palmerston's recommendation that
smallpox vaccinations are compulsory for children attending the
estate schools, encloses letter from Dr Powell of Cliffony
dispensary to Kincaid, saying that there have been no cases of
smallpox so far, Kincaid comments that doctors are less keen to
vaccinate than they were under the old Poor Law when they were
paid for vaccinations per head

23 Apr 1853

BR149/12/17
/1-3

Contemporary copy of letter from Edward Cooper of Markree
Castle, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
enclosing act of 1837 giving Cooper the right to establish and
protect a salmon fishery on the lakes and river of the Owenmore
and Arrow and within the bay of Ballisodare, also list of
Palmerston's townlands affected by Cooper's rights

17 Aug 1853

BR149/12/18
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of letter from James S.
Wordsworth of Genesee, USA to Joseph Kincaid, complaining that
emigrants from Palmerston's estates prefer to work in New York
than on Mr Wordsworth's railroads as arranged

7 Sep 1853 - 29
Sep 1853

BR149/12/19
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing contemporary copy of extract of letter from
John Lynch to Kincaid about draining stream under Bunduff
marshes, dropping of last life in Mr McIntire's lease of Cliffony

21 Jan 1854 - 25
Jan 1854

BR149/12/20 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning memorials from under tenants of the late
Mr McIntire's land at Cliffony asking to be able to stay, ejectments
have been brought against them to enable better leases to be
negoiated and squaring of the plots, asks Palmerston's permission
as many of the tenants as are willing should have emigration
proceeedings arranged, 3 pages

16 Jun 1854

BR149/12/21 Statistical return of crops and cattle on Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Aghamlish estate, 1 page

Oct 1856

 
BR149/12/22
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo and Enniskillen Railway, includes
tracing of proposed railway showing where it will go through
Palmerston's estate in Sligo town

31 Dec 1852

BR149/12/23 Letter from John Lynch to Joseph Kincaid concerning elections in
Sligo, most of Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's
tenants are disaffected and not paying there rates and so only 33
are registered including Lynch and the priest, most of them will
support Mr Ball although the priest will probably support Richard
Swift, although Lynch suspects that not all the priests are that keen

6 Apr 1857
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on Swift, 2 pages

BR149/12/24 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans by Messrs Dean and Woodard for a
new hotel at Cliffony, the old building has been let to the priest
Revd Green and to the the doctor in charge of the medical district,
Mr Gilmartin's house at Mullaghmore, 2 pages

22 Apr 1857

BR149/12/25 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning hotel should not be built in Cliffony but in
Mullaghmore, 4 pages

2 Jul 1857

BR149/12/26 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning building inn at Cliffony, house for new
barracks at Cliffony, half of Cliffony's old inn has been converted
into a house for the dispensary doctor, the other half is empty as
the priest has found other accommodation, successor to the late
John Lynch as steward of the Sligo estates could possibly be Mr
Hannon, son of one of the Cliffony foremen with work experience
at Kew Gardens and Chrystal Palace arrangements for Mrs Lynch,
[docket for this letter mentioned another letter from Mr Kincaid of
5 Oct 1857 which is not here], 8 pages

25 Feb 1858

BR149/12/27 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new constabulary house or barracks in
Cliffony as the present building is unsuitable, new hotel for
Cliffony or Mullaghmore, arrears, 4 pages

8 Oct 1857

BR149/12/28 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning pension for widow of Sligo land steward,
John Lynch, the new steward, John Hannon is expected in Cliffony
soon, 2 pages

5 Apr 1858

BR149/12/29 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for cottage in Cliffony have been
sent to the builder in Sligo, Mr Keighran, storm at Mullaghmore
has damaged the new breakwater, Dr Jeffcott, the dispensary
doctor has died and an election for a new doctor is soon to take
place, 4 pages

21 Sep 1858 

BR149/12/30 Letter from John Hannon, steward to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning damage to breakwater as a result
of a storm at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

28 Sep 1858

BR149/12/31 Letter from John Hannon, steward to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, explaining why changes in farming methods
by tenants make it seem as if output of crops and cattle have fallen
on Sligo estates, Mullaghmore breakwater, 9 pages

30 Oct 1858

BR149/12/32 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning flooring of lodge at Cliffony, candidature
for medical officer at Cliffony, new constabulary barracks, pier
head house, harbour works have ceased for the winter, National
Board of Education will not pay to enlarge Benbulben school "the
attendance is still so large as to make the room very inconvenient
and unhealthy", 7 pages

13 Dec 1858

BR149/12/33 Part of letter from John Hannon, steward to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning crops and population return
for Aghamlish estate, 4 pages

n.d. c.Dec 1859



19

BR149/12/34 Letter from John Hannon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting that the breakwater at Mullaghmore harbour
has not been injured in the recent stormy weather, 2 pages

8 Dec 1859

BR149/12/35 Letter from John Patrick Somers to Henry John Temple, third2

Viscount Palmerston, concerning allocations of corruption against
Somers in recent election, [comment by Palmerston written at the
tail of letter "he behaved very ill and brought in the Tory
Macdonagh getting only one vote for himself", 4 pages

18 Aug 1860

BR149/12/36 Part of letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning Enniskillen and Bundoran
railway extension to Sligo running through Palmerston's land at
Cliffony and Mullaghmore, 4 pages (final page/s missing)

11 Oct 1861

BR149/12/37 Part of letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning maintenance of Sligo estates, bog
draining at Cloonta and Clonarco, turf cutting, expenditure by John
Hannon not including harbour, 4 pages (first and last pages
missing)

n.d. c. Oct 1861

BR149/12/38 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning building leases and plans for Rathmines,
Dublin, plans and estimates for bathing lodges at Mullaghmore,
Enniskillen and Bundoran railway, 4 pages

6 Oct 1862

BR149/12/39 Letter from John H.Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a flax scutching mill for Grange, crops are
doing well and it is expected that rents will be paid, Sligo
agricultural show, lodges at Mullaghmore are all let for the season
and there is demand enough to build more, railway soon to be
complete to Bundoran and then extension will start to Sligo,
threatening letters have been sent to Kincaid and Mr Fox in Sligo
from a disgruntled ex-tenant, Mr Feeny of Castlegarron, although
there is a lot of ribbonism around Grange Palmerston's tenants are
not involved, 8 pages

2 Sep 1864

BR149/12/40 Copy of invoice from ? J.Rawson Caudle, architect, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, for work between 1858-60,
visiting Cliffony and drawing up plans for The Lodge, Cliffony , 1
page

14 Sep 1865

BR149/13 Bundle of monthly returns by John Hannon, Sligo Stewart of
work on the estates of the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, in County Sligo

1868-9

BR149/13/1 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works such as repairing road from Cliffony to
Mullaghmore, thinning Clontibane woods, planting at Bunduff and
Castlegall school house, herding cattle in Mullaghmore bent fields,
thatching Mullaghmore schoolhouse, repairing roofs of
Mullaghmore bath houses damaged in storm, repairs to Cliffony
school house, hotel and rents office, 2 pages

5 Mar 1868

BR149/13/2 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works such as road from Cliffony to Mullaghmore, fencing
road at Carnduff and Derrynish, clearing gardens at Cliffony
school, repairing Mullaghmore road, cutting timber at Clontibane,
herdsman at Cliffony, painting bathing and fishermen houses at

25 Jun 1868
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Mullaghmore, 2 pages

BR149/13/3 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works such as repairing fences at plantations at Castlegall
and Cliffony, weeding plantations, tending nursery and school
gardens at Cliffony, painting Cliffony schoolhouses and police
barracks, making equipment for quarrying, 2 pages

20 Aug 1868

BR149/13/4 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works at Classibawn hill and avenue, 2 pages

17 Sep 1868

BR149/13/5 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works at Classibawn hill and avenue, Mullaghmore,
Cliffony, repairing Benbulben school, painting Cliffony police
barracks, repairing roads, Ardnaglass mill, 2 pages

15 Oct 1868

BR149/13/6 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works at Clontibawn woods, Mullaghmore, lime kiln,
whitewashing coastguards houses and Cliffony police barracks, 1
page

21 Aug 1868 -
17 Sep 1868

BR149/13/7 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works at Mullaghmore bathing village, 1 page

13 Nov 1868 -
10 Dec 1868

BR149/13/8 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works such as planting fruit trees in Cliffony, Bunduff and
Castlegall, herdsmen for Mullaghmore, repairing roof at Grange
Petty Sessions Court, repair of road from Cliffony to Mullaghmore,
2 pages

4 Feb 1869 - 4
Mar 1869

BR149/13/9 Monthly return of work on the late Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estate includes names of workmen and
cost of works at Mullaghmore bathing village, 1 page

5 Mar 1869 - 1
Apr 1869

BR149/14 Bundle of documents relating to Dublin estates of Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

1811-18

BR149/14/1 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to ?
Graves Swan, concerning his agreement of Mr Stackpole's proposal
for the mills at Chapelizod, renting land to the Sligo infirmary
and having the power to withdraw his subscription in the case of
maladministration, 2 pages

3 Oct 1811
  

BR149/14/2 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to ?
Graves Swan, concerning Kelly's appeal against his rejection of
proposal and subsequent ejection from land near Usher's Island,
plan of Dublin estate, progress of the Grellagh plantation [County
Sligo], Stackpole's offer for the mills at Palmerston, condition for
the land at Rathmines which Mr Miller has applied for, 5 pages

20 Jan 1812

BR149/14/3 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning complaint of Captain Robinson of
Chapelizod, Kelly's ejectment, 3 pages

19 Feb 1812
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BR149/14/4
1-2

Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to ?
Graves Swan, concerning the amount which could be raised by the
sales of perpetuities [except for Palmerston farms] on his Dublin
and Wexford estates so as to buy Sir Robert Gore's land in Sligo
and an adjourning estate in Dublin, includes list of perpetuities

Oct 1813

BR149/14/5
/1-6

Correspondence between Graves Swan and Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning donation to the Society for
the suppression of beggars [mendicity]

Oct 1818 -  Feb
1819

BR149/14/6 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, concerning claim of inheritance [papers not found]
by an poor Irish family based in London, death of Conolly Coane,
3 pages

27 Apr 1819

BR149/14/7 Letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
?Graves Swan, replying on some outstanding issues including
repairs to warehouse on Hanbury Street, proposal by Mr Hanley
for a plot in John Street or Church Lane, Sligo, map and rentals of
Sligo town, help of Hibernian Society to establish schools on Sligo
estates, Swan's opinion on proposals of Henderson [Castle Street,
Sligo], Higgins and O'Neil [Creevykeel], MacCleans' holding,
Widow Reynolds memorial about Knocknafusioge, memorial of
Francis Colhoun for an abatement refused, the opinion of Revd
McDonnell to be asked about Matthew Healy's succession, bad
opinion of Timothy Cassidy of ?Ballyshannon, Mr Anderson's
proposal for Chapelizod mills, 4 pages

22 Aug 1819

BR149/15 Bundle of correspondence between Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, and his agent Graves Swan concerning
Dublin estates

1823-7

BR149/15/1
/1-8

List of papers forwarded by Graves Swan to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Dublin estate in Jan 1824,
enclosing:[BR149/15/1/2] memorial by John Morris, gardener,
concerning arrears on Arbour Hill, 3 Nov 1823; [BR149/15/1/3]
Order by the grand jury of Dublin that some work be done on a
house belonging to Bryon Reilly, occupied by ?William Page at
18-19 Arbour Hill, which is in a dangerous condition, 22 Nov
1823; [BR149/15/1/4] Order by the grand jury of Dublin that some
work be done on a house owned by Bryon Kelly, occupied by
?Michael Owens at 14 Arbour Hill, which is in a dangerous
condition, 22 Nov 1823; [BR149/15/1/5] Notes by Graves Swan on
a dispute over a weir at Kilmainham Lane, Dec 1823;
[BR149/15/1/6] Notes by Graves Swan on ruinous condition of
houses 41-47 Arbour Hill, Dec 1823; [BR149/15/1/7/1-2]
Memorial of Patrick Farrelly concerning abatement of Blackhorse
Lane, includes notes on this memorial by Graves Swan, Dec 1823;
[BR149/15/1/8] Memorial of Stephen Hughes asking for an
abatement of his rent of Red Cow Farm, Palmerston, includes
report on this memorial by Graves Swan, Oct - Dec 1823

Nov 1823 - Jan
1824

BR149/15/2
/1-2 

Printed notice by Stewart & Swan offering a reward to find out
who stole a quantity of hay owed by Miles Swan of Cullinswood
in lieu of rent to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
his landlord, includes covering letter from Graves Swan to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston 

9 Mar 1824 - 11
Mar 1824

BR149/15/3 Report by Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, on memorials of Mary Richardson and Patrick Farelly
asking for abatements on their rents

7 Feb 1824
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BR149/15/4
/1-4

List of papers relating to Dublin estates forwarded to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, by his agent Graves Swan, Apr
1824; enclosing [BR149/15/4/2] report by Graves Swan on
condemned houses in Arbour Hill, Apr 1824; [BR149/15/4/3/1-2]
report by Graves Swan on condition of market gardens of Morris
and Wiley on Arbour Hill and expert report on this matter by
Thomas Simpson, Dublin nursery man, Mar 1824 - Apr 1824;
[BR149/15/4/4/1-2] proposal by John Classon for land at
Rathmines and report on the proposal by Graves Swan, Apr 1824

Mar 1824 - Apr
1824

BR149/15/5
/1-2

Letter from Thomas Crosthwaite to Graves Swan, concerning land
at Chapelizod, includes covering letter to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, from Graves Swan

May 1824

BR149/15/6 List of papers relating to Dublin estates forwarded to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, by his agent, Graves Swan, 2
pages

May 1824

BR149/15/7 Letter from Henry Goulburn, Chief Secretary of Ireland, to Stewart
and Swan, concerning Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, trying to retrieve land at Arbour Hill, next to the
Provost prison, which the government have occupied since 1790,
2 pages

7 Nov 1824

BR149/15/8
/1-2

Letter from Stephen Hughes of Red Cow farm at Palmerston to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for mercy
of his debt [he is currently in the Sheriffs prison], includes
covering letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
from Graves Swan

17 Dec 1824

BR149/15/9 Letter from Mr Classon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning his proposal for three fields at Classons
Bridge, Rathmines, also offering to send an engineer of the Mining
company of Ireland to prospect for coal and lead on Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo estates, 2 pages

13 Jan 1825

BR149/15/10 Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning loans of £2300 raised from Colonel
Francis
Sherlocke and Alexander McClean, ejectments have been served
on Lord donoughmore and his tenants, negotiation between the
postmaster general and Mr Corrigan, Mr Walker [Sligo sub-agent]
has left some paperwork concerning from Revd West on the
proceeding in the ecclesiastical court concerning ?Aghamlish
aplotment, 3 pages

29 Jan 1825

BR149/15/11 Letter from James Cayle, First Clerk to the Commanding
Engineers, Ordnance Department, Dublin, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a lease of a plot at
Palmerston, 2 pages

19 Feb 1825

BR149/15/12
/1-3

Two proposals by James Caffry for property held by David
Robinson at Chapelizod, includes covering letter from Graves
Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on the
proposals

6 Jun 1825 - 22
Jun 1825

BR149/15/13 Report by Graves Swan for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, on proposal by James Purdy for a dilapidated house in
Garden Lane, 2 pages

9 Aug 1825

BR149/15/14
/1-3

Two letters from John Cooper to Graves Swan, informing him of
his intention to giving up his grazing rights on Phoenix Park,

13 Mar 1826 - 3
Apr 1826
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includes covering letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning this matter

BR149/15/15
/1-2

Proposal by James Caffry for a lease of holding at Chapelizod,
includes report on this matter by Graves Swan for Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

7 Mar 1826 - 7
Apr 1826

BR149/15/16 Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting that "our starving weavers" have been doing
public works around Dublin including on a road at Rathmines
between Classon's bridge and Milltown and Rathfarnham. When
the road is completed it will be very useful, will Lord Palmerston
give a donation towards its completion, 4 pages

17 May 1826

BR149/15/17
/1-2

Letter from Henry Bolton of Palmerston to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent,
including report on this matter by Graves Swan for Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

10 May 1826

BR149/15/18
/1-2

Proposal by William Cheetham for a holding in Garden Lane,
includes report on this matter by Graves Swan for Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

9 May 1826

BR149/15/19
/1-5

Two proposals for a lease of Palmerston by Michael McGarry,
together with two report by Graves Swan on the proposal for Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, and a sketch map of the
plot in question

Feb 1823 - May
1826

BR149/15/20
/1-3

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a memorial and petition concerning a
proposal to the government to continue the quay along the banks
of the River Liffey, opening barrack Street and improving the
Royal Barracks

18 May 1826 -
26 May 1826

BR149/15/21 Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning dispute with Lord Donoughmore over
rights of passage through ?Palmerston, 2 pages

25 May 1826

BR149/15/22
/1-4

Four letters from Richard Purdy, Secretary of the Mining Company
of Ireland, to Graves Swan, proposing for a plot in Upper
Dominick Street for a coal yard

10 Aug 1826 -
10 Oct 1826

BR149/15/23
/1-2

Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cliffony school [Sligo] and the Kildare
Street Society, encloses receipt of interest on loan from Mr Hunt,
Mr Swan [agent] is trying to restore his health, he has already
visited Archdeacon Packenham and the following day intends to go
with Lord Longford to Pakenham Hall for a few days, 3 pages

31 Jul 1826 - 1
Nov 1826

BR149/15/24
/1-3

Letter from Joseph Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning [enclosed] proposal of John Whitefield for
Rathmines, the Sligo scripture readers society hope to interview
soon for the extra readers for Aghamlish which Lord Palmerston
requested, 

2 Nov 1826 - 7
Nov 1826

BR149/15/25
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning grazing rights to Phoenix Park, wall to be
built in Upper Dominick Street [estimate enclosed], Paving Board
have issued a summons against them, Mr Whitefield's proposal for
Rathmines, draft lease from Mr Stackpole of Palmerston mill,
Society for promoting the education of the poor of Ireland [Kildare
Street Society] have given a grant of £40 towards furnishing

Nov 1826
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Cliffony School house [Sligo], petition against the Sligo scripture
readers society  by the Hibernian [Catholic] masters society
[enclosed] which has a school at Tunnagh, treasury grants towards
building Cliffony and Moneygold schools. Mr Sergeant Lefoy of
the  Scripture Readers Society is now looking for a superintendent
for the Sligo readers

BR149/15/26
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Purdy of the Mining company of
Ireland and his proposal for Upper Dominick Street, proposal by
Mr Brierly for Upper Dominick Street, estimate from the Paving
Board for Dominick Street, metal support for the desks for
Moneygold school [Mount Temple] will be taken by Mr Walker
from Dublin to Sligo, a list of Sligo freeholders is to be despatched
to Lord Palmerston, Grange Gorman tithes, dispute with Lord
Donoughmore over passage into McGarry's farm at Palmerston,
subscription to the Irish Society, new scripture readers is settled in
Aghamlish, Mr Swan is stronger but not able to return to work

18 Dec 1826

BR149/15/27 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal for Abbey Street, Dr Guinness's
application for the poor of Chapelizod, proposal by Anne
Archdale, servant for a plot in Cable Street, proposal from Patrick
McGowan for a holding in Augrim Street, ejection of Wiley and
Morris from ?Augrim Street, proposal of Jeremiah Murphy,
Grange Gorman tithes, 11 pages

1 Mar 1827

BR149/16 Bundle of correspondence between Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, and his agent Joseph Kinciad concerning
Dublin estates

1831-66

BR149/16/1
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Robert Warren, ?lawyer to
Palmerston, informing Palmerston that he had won his case against
Dublin Corporation concerning lease of Oxmanton, although costs
had not been awarded

8 Jun 1831

BR149/16/2
/1-3

Letter from Patrick Hayes of Woodpark, Rathmines to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing correspondence that
he has had with Stewart and Kincaid over a dispute he is having
about rights of way to the River Dodder from Classon Bridge

13 Jul 1831 - 4
Aug 1831

BR149/16/3 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning grazing on Phoenix Park, 3 pages

17 May 1833

BR149/16/4 Contemporary copy of a letter from Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, to Joseph Kincaid, concerning Mr Herbert's
plan to improve Donnybrook, 2 pages

19 Jul 1834

BR149/16/5 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Broadbent's proposal for Chapelizod,
Edward Reilly's proposal for a plot at Stoney Batter, proposal for
a dilapidated house in Capel Street recently occupied by Mr Allen,
correspondence with eminent Scottish engineer, Mr Stephenson,
who is working at Ballyshannon harbour. It is hoped that he will
look at Mullaghmore the next time he goes to Ballyshannon as it
will be too expensive to bring him over from Scotland to examine
Mullaghmore harbour, appeal from female orphan house on North
Circular Road, will be discussing Lord de Vesci about the turf
cutting machine for Sligo, Lynch has been sent some tools and a
small railway for his Sligo works, 7 pages

13 Sep 1834
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BR149/16/6
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal [copy enclosed] by Revd Lefanu
for land at Arbour Hill to build a parsonage, Mr Boylan's proposal
for Rathmines, Dr Arthur's proposal for Rathmines, Edward
Reilly's proposal for Stoney Batter, terrible condition of house in
Stoney Batter and Manor Street, application by James Caffry for
an abatement of Chapelizod as he has been seriously affected by
the removal of turnpikes, enclose an offer of a reward of fifty
pounds to apprehend those who stole cattle from Cursis Stream
[Patrick Tiernan]

27 Mar 1835

BR149/16/7 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of leases, tithes at Grange
Gorman, 4 pages

2 Apr 1835

BR149/16/8
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing copy of letter from Kincaid to Palmerston of
Aug 1833 concerning estimate for  repairing derelict condition of
houses at Stoney Batter, Sligo accounts, transposition of
denomination at Clonkee, Ballytivnan, Creevymore, sale of
Wardhouse estate for £13,000 [County Leitrim estate adjourning
Palmerston's Sligo estates]

2 Aug 1833 - 13
Apr 1835

BR149/16/9 Letter from P.J.Haute of the Greater Leinster and Munster Railway
company, asking whether a proposed new railway line to Kilkenny
can go across part of Palmerston's Dublin estate, includes letter
from the office of Stewart and Kincaid to Palmerston concerning
consent to the railway and prospectus from the railway company

Jul 1835 - Nov
1835

BR149/16/10 Copy of proposal from Patrick Boylan for a lease of Barry Hall,
Rathmines, and letter from Edward Reilly to Mr Kincaid asking for
an abatement of rent of his house at Stoney Batter in return for
repairs

19 Feb 1834 - 6
Mar 1834

BR149/16/11 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal by Mr Sullivan [agent of the
Honorable Sidney Herbert] for a field on Donnybrook Road, 3
pages

30 Jun 1834

BR149/16/12 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning request from Mr Lefanu for land for a
glebe in St. Paul's parish, Arbor Hill, 2 pages

6 Feb 1835

BR149/16/13 Letter from John Arthur to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of his lease of Rathmines, includes
copy of a letter on the same subject from Arthur to Stewart and
Kincaid, 3 pages

14 Aug 1834 - 9
Feb 1835

BR149/16/14 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal from David Peebles for a plot in
Augrim Street, previously held by B.Reilly, 3 pages

12 May 1835 -
21 May 1835

BR149/16/15 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning raising a £4000 loan, 4 pages

17 Jun 1835

BR149/16/16
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed proposal from Thomas
Higginbottam for a building plot on Donnybrook Road, letter from
Edward Reilly for a rebatment of rent for a house he repaired in
Stoney Batter, advice of Colonel Burgoyne on the charges of Mr
Stevenson, [consulting engineer on Mullaghmore harbour project]
and he thought they were very reasonable

21 Oct 1835 - 
12 Nov 1835



26

BR149/16/17 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal from Upper Dominick Street from
Joseph Taylor, a builder; straightening of the river Liffey at Christ
Church fields, death of Mrs Jordan, school mistress of Cliffony
school [County Sligo] "she kept the school latterly in pretty good
order", 3 pages

26 Nov 1836

BR149/16/18
/1-3

Letter from Revd Edward McSweeney to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for some land in New Dominick
Street for a Catholic chapel and school, includes letter of
introduction for Revd McSweeney from Mrs R.L.Sheil of
Grosvenor Place [London] and from ? C.Fitzsimon of Pall Mall
[London]

17 Apr 1837 -
27 Apr 1837

BR149/16/19
/1-2

Letter from James Connery to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking whether he can dedicatre his new work The
Reconciler [on religious toleration] to Palmerston, which
Palmerston declines [according to a note on the docket]

12 Jan 1837

BR149/16/20 Letter from Revd Coleman of St Michael's parish, Dublin to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, requesting a lease of
some land in Upper Dominick Street on which to build a Roman
Catholic chapel on, 2 pages 

9 May 1837

BR149/16/21
/1-3

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal [enclosed] from Rev D.P.
O'Reilly for a plot to build a Catholic chapel in Upper or New
Dominick Street, includes plans of plot

13 May 1837 -
30 May 1837

BR149/16/22 Letter from Revd O'Reilly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning his proposal for a sight for a Catholic
chapel on Upper Dominick Street, 1 page

14 Jun 1837

BR149/16/23 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot on Upper Dominick Street, which is
to be leased to Revd O'Reilly for a Catholic chapel, 5 pages

7 Aug 1837

BR149/16/24 Letter from Mr Dombrain to Mr Kincaid about a plan to build a
public cemetery opposite Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's land at Donnybrook, 3 pages

2 Jan 1838

BR149/16/25 Letter from Eliza Blayney to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of a lease of a plot in Manor
Street, 3 pages

3 Jan 1838

BR149/16/26 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Dombrain's letter on the proposed
Roman Catholic cemetery at Donnybrook, letter of Mr Denham of
Leitrim.[not found] asking ?to be a magistrate in Sligo,
Mullaghmore harbour, corn store, 4 pages

1 Feb 1838

BR149/16/27
/1-2*

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing a copy of Mr Dombrain's letter to Kincaid,
on the proposed Roman Catholic cemetery at Donnybrook,
correspondnece with the Board of Works about a grant for works
at Mullaghmore harbour

30 Jan 1836 - 12
Feb 1838

BR149/16/28
/1-2

Letter from P.J.White of the Great Leinster and Munster Railway
Company, enclosing a plan of the proposed line of the railway to
go through Palmerston's land adjourning the Royal Hospital

16 Feb 1838
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BR149/16/29
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning paying the executor of Mr Alexander M
Clean, the £1000 owed by Palmerston, encloses a bond form,
squaring of farms on Sligo estate, John Lynch need further
instructions on Mullaghmore harbour

2 Nov 1838

BR149/16/30 Letter from Elizabeth Walker to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of her plot on
Meath Street, Dublin, which was damaged by a storm, includes a 
note on this matter by Mr Kincaid [Palmerston's agent] written on
the back of this letter, 4 pages

19 Jun 1839

BR149/16/31 Letter from John Elliot of South Hill, Rathmines to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a renewal of his
lease, 4 pages

21 Oct 1852

BR149/16/32 Letter from James B.Stewart, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning money owed to Palmerston by
the Dundrum railway company, 3 pages

29 Nov 1853

BR149/16/33
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plot of Patrick Dease at Barmeen villas,
Rathmines, of which lease will be up for renewal in 1861, Revd
Thomas Scott wishes to take an assignment of his interest in the
lease, includes a sketch of the plan in question [ink on waxed
paper]

14 Oct 1854 

BR149/16/34 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a proposal from William Vincent, iron
founderer and agricultural implement maker, for a plot of land near
Classons Bridge, 3 pages

5 Sep 1857

BR149/16/35 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning application of Mrs Smith of Chapelizod for
a renewal of her lease; proposal of William Vincent for a plot near
Classons Bridge, 4 pages

8 Oct 1857

BR149/16/36 Letter from Edward Ruthven, former Member of Parliament for
County Kildare, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning land wanted for a Catholic church  and school near
Donnybrook

26 Dec 1861

BR149/16/37 Letter from Stewart & Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning letting of building plots on
Donnybrook Road, Manor Street and Augrim Street, 4 pages

1 May 1862

  
BR149/16/38 Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount

Palmerston, concerning letting of building plots in Donnybrook
Road, 5 pages

15 Mar 1862

BR149/16/39
/1-2

Letter from Frederick J.Nicholl, lawyer to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing a copy of the opinion of
solicitor General, Roundell Palmer, on Palmerston's right to lead
under lands on his estates which are leased on lives and the
royalties payable

31 Mar 1863

BR149/16/40
/1-2

Letter from Revd Hogan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, thanking Palmerston granting land for a church and
school for the parish of St Philips, Miltown, encloses a photograph
of himself
"My Lord you are the jolliest pluckiest Prime Minister England

22 Dec 1864
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ever saw, and but for the unfortunate propensity you have for
giving all Irish government appointments to Papists I would
support you through thick and thin. God save the Queen".

BR149/16/41
/1-2

Letter from Mr Kincaid to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to use his influence with Sir John
Lawrence, Governor General of India, on behalf of Kincaid's son
Captain Kincaid, a boundary surveyor in Bhopal. Encloses copies
of correspondence between Palmerston and the late James Bruce,
eighth Earl of Elgin, Viceroy of India, on the subject of Captain
Kincaid 

21 Dec 1863 - 
16 Jul 1865 

BR149/16/42 Letter from Mr Kincaid to William Cowper Temple, concerning
sale of grazing rights on Phoenix Park to the government, draft
rental of Palmerston, Chapelizod, Mill, Mr Brennan and the Mount
Temple School, teacher for Cliffony school [county Sligo],
Chrystal who was to have emigrated has died of cholera, Mr
Kincaid is to visit London, 4 pages

13 Nov 1866

BR149/16/43 Letter from Mr Kincaid to William Cowper Temple, concerning
getting a mortgage from Mr Godley to pay the £4000 loaned to the
late Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, by the late
Dean Newman, which has been called in, 2 pages

6 Nov 1866

BR149/17 Bundle of documents relating to a boundary dispute between
Patrick Tiernan or Ternan and John Gadley at Cursis Stream,
Quarry Vale, Dublin

1830-9 

BR149/17/1
/1-25

Bundle of documents relating to a boundary dispute between
Patrick Tiernan and John Gadley at Cursis Stream, Quarry Vale,
Dublin: includes maps, legal opinion, statements, summons,
correspondence

1830-9 

BR149/18 Bundle of rent rolls and accounts for Dublin estates of the
Viscounts Palmerston

1772 - 1871

BR149/18/1 Rent roll for Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's Dublin
estate for the year ending 25 Mar 1772, drawn up by John Hatch,
agent and sent to Timothy Waldo, agent in London and settled in
1774, 3 pages

1772-4

BR149/18/2 Rent roll for Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's Dublin
estate for the year ending 25 Mar 1781, 3 pages

25 Mar 1781

BR149/18/3 Rent roll for Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's Dublin
estate for the year ending 25 Mar 1782, 3 pages

25 Mar 1782

BR149/18/4 Rent roll for Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's Dublin
estate for the year ending 25 Mar 1788, drawn up by Mr Hatch,
agent, 3 pages

25 Mar 1788

BR149/18/5 Rent roll for Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's Dublin
estates for the year ending Mar and May 1802, includes
information on unexpired terms of the leases on these properties,
12 pages

1802

BR149/18/6 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Dublin estates prepared by Stewart and Swan for the
years ending Mar and May 1809

7 Jun 1810

BR149/18/7 Abstract rent and account for Henry John Temple, third Viscount 1811
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Palmerston's Dublin estates prepared by Stewart and Swan for the
year ending Mar and May 1811

BR149/18/8 Rent roll of Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's
Dublin estates together with observations on the estate, for the year
1812, and includes observation on the rental of the late John
Roberts in Meath and in Dublin [Hanbury Street] of which
Palmerston's claim to is disputed, 21 pages

Aug 1813

BR149/18/9 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Swan for the year ending Mar and May 1815

1815-20

BR149/18/10 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Swan for the year ending Mar and May 1824

1824-6

BR149/18/11 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1833, 19
pages

1833

BR149/18/12 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1834

1834

BR149/18/13 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1837

1837-8

BR149/18/14 Rental and agents accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1842

1842-3

BR149/18/15
/1-2

Rental and agents accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, Meath and Wexford, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1860

Mar 1861

BR149/18/16 Accounts for the late Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's estates in Dublin, drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid
for the year ending 1867 with arrears from 1865

31 Jan 1867 - 26
Jul 1867

BR149/18/17 Accounts for Emily Mary Temple, Viscountess Palmerston, for
estates in Dublin, Wexford and Meath, drawn up by Stewart and
Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May 1869, 7 pages

23 Jul 1869

BR149/18/18
/1-2

Rental of the Dublin estate of William Francis Cowper Temper,
drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May
1859, together with their accounts

31 Jan 1870

BR149/18/19 Accounts of the Dublin estate of William Francis Cowper Temple,
drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar and May
1870

31 Jan 1871

BR149/19 Bundle of rent rolls and accounts for Sligo estates of the
Viscounts Palmerston

1813 - 1920

BR149/19/1 Sligo rent roll, including terms of leases and observations, 22 pages 1813

BR149/19/2 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Swan for the
year ending Mar and May 1824 

Aug 1826
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BR149/19/3 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Swan for the
year ending Mar and May 1825

Jul 1826

BR149/19/4 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Swan for the
year ending Mar and May 1826

Aug 1826

BR149/19/5 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Swan for the
year ending Mar and May 1827

27 Aug 1828

BR149/19/6 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the
year ending Mar and May 1828

31 Aug 1829

BR149/19/7 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the
year ending Mar and May 1829

30 Sep 1830

BR149/19/8 Rental and accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and KIncaid for the
year ending Mar and May 1830

19 Oct 1831

BR149/19/9 Accounts for Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's
Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending
Mar and May 1861

31 Jan 1862

BR149/19/10 Accounts of Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston's Sligo
estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the year ending Mar
and May 1862, includes premiums for superior crops

27 Jan 1864

BR149/19/11
/1-2

Rental and accounts of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the
year ending May 1864

10 Jun 1866

BR149/19/12 Accounts of the late Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the
year ending Jan 1866

18 Jun 1866

BR149/19/13
/1-2

Rental and accounts of the late Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the
rent year ending Nov 1865 and accounts Jan 1867

 31 Jan 1867

BR149/19/14 Accounts of Emily Temple, Vicountess Palmerston's Sligo estates,
drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the rent of the year ending
Mar and May 1867 and accounts up to 31 Jan 1868

31 Jan 1868

BR149/19/15 Rental and accounts of Emily Temple, Vicountess Palmerston's
Sligo estates, drawn up by Stewart and Kincaid for the rent of the
year ending Mar and May 1868 and accounts up to 30 Jan 1869

30 Jan 1869

BR149/19/16 Accounts for William Cowper Temple's Sligo estates, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the rent of the year ending Mar and May
1869 and accounts up to 30 Jan 1870, includes emigrants names
and expenses 

30 Jan 1870

BR149/19/17 Rental of William Cowper Temple's Sligo estates, drawn up by
Stewart and Kincaid for the rent of the year ending Mar and May
1869 and accounts up to 31 Jan 1870  

31 Jan 1870
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1. See BR147/4/24-6 for memoranda referred to in this report.

2. See: William Gregory Woodmartin History of Sligo Vol 3, 1892 (1990 facsimile) Dublin,
pages 57-59

BR149/19/18 Rate book includes information on tenants, property, divided into
eletoral division

n.d. c.1869

BR149/19/19 Rental of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's estates in Sligo, drawn up by
Kincaid and Mathews for year ending May, Sep and Nov 1818,
together with accounts for year end 31 Dec 1918

31 Dec 1918

BR149/19/20 Accounts of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's estates in Sligo, drawn up
Major R.McClintock for the half year ending Jun 1919

30 Jun 1819

BR149/19/21 Accounts of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's estates in Sligo, drawn up
Major R.McClintock for the half year ending Dec 1919

31 Dec 1919

BR149/19/22 Rental of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's Sligo estates, drawn up by
Major R.McClintock for the year ending 31 Dec 1919

31 Dec 1919

BR149/19/23 Accounts of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's estates in Sligo, drawn up
Major R.McClintock for the half year ending Jun 1920

30 Jun 1920

BR149/19/24 Accounts of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's estates in Sligo, drawn up
Major R.McClintock for the half year ending Dec 1920

31 Dec 1920

BR149/19/25 Rental of Colonel Wilfred Ashley's Sligo estates, drawn up by
Major R.McClintock for the year ending 31 Dec 1920

31 Dec 1920

.

 


